
From: Prestemon, David (DPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 4:37 PM 
 
To: 'bfitzgerald@cullenanddykman.com'; 'christopher.wentlent@constellation.com'; Collar, Gregg 
(DOS); 'cortney.madea@nrgenergy.com'; 'Daniel.Allegretti@constellation.com'; 
'David.Dardis@exeloncorp.com'; 'david.fein@constellation.com'; 'djkimiecik@nyseg.com'; 
'efarrah@winston.com'; 'glen.mccartney@constellation.com'; 'gnickson@cullenanddykman.com'; 
'jamesmitchell@dwt.com'; 'jessica@allianceforagreeneconomy.org'; 'jmcmanus@harrisbeach.com'; 
'kdellorto@cpv.com'; Lecakes, Dakin (DPS); 'Martin.Proctor@constellation.com'; Michaels, Alan (DPS); 
'mmager@couchwhite.com'; 'mparke@firstenergycorp.com'; 'Mpotkin@entergy.com'; 
'noelle.kinsch@iberdrolausa.com'; 'paul.bonney@exeloncorp.com'; 'peter.fuller@nrgenergy.com'; 
Rigberg, Saul (DOS); 'saiad@gtlaw.com'; 'ServiceList@nrg.com'; 'swilson@harrisbeach.com'; 
'warrenba@msn.com'; 'wglew@entergy.com' 
Cc: Sean Mullany 
 
Subject: Case 14-E-0270 - RG&E/Ginna - Responses to Motion of AGREE/CEC 
 
TO ALL PARTIES: 
 
A prompt ruling on the motion filed today by AGREE and CEC seeking reconsideration of the schedule in 
this proceeding is essential given the approaching April 15, 2015, deadline for filing issue statements.  
Therefore, we are shortening the time for replies to the motion.   Any party that wishes to submit a 
response must do so no later than noon on Wednesday, April 8, 2015. 
 
 
David Prestemon 
Sean Mullany 
Administrative Law Judges 
 


